Subject: FW: Q1.9.2 Email from Mick Gent EHO of RCBC

From:
Sent: 28 March 2017 14:38

Subject: Sembcorp TCCPP Project agreed methodology for noise monitoring

i

Further to our meeting on Thursday | thought | would confirm the actions that we were agreed at the meeting.

. Lazenby noise measurement data post power station closure will be used in any assessment for ERM to
demonstrate compliance with BS4142:2014; and to be used to establish baseline levels.
o -wiII carry out monitoring in Grangetown between 12:00 and 03:30 and carry out a minimum of 30 min

measurements (weather conditions suitable) on 3 separate occasions and he can demonstrate this is
appropriate in compliance with BS4142:2014 and to be used to establish baseline levels.

0 A continuous monitor will be placed on the proposed development site to act as a surrogate monitor and
calculate likely levels at the nearest sensitive site in Grangetown. — This will also provide current site levels
o - will arrange for analysts to carry out monitoring of 7 locations, as identified on the site’s permit on 1

occasion using a Class 1 meter to be used to establish baseline levels.

| am aware that Geoff has carried out some measurements over the weekend and has provided initial
measurements.
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